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Department of Agriculture
BUREAU OF PLANT INDUSTRY

692 San Andres Street, Malate, Manila, Philippines
Email Address: info@buplant.da.gov.ph
Tel. No.: (02) 8525-7909, (02) 8525-2987 | Website: buplant.da.gov.ph
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MEMORANDUM ORDER

No. 223

Series of 2022

TO: ALL TECH OGY DEVELOPERS

FROM: GERALD GLENN F. PANGANIBAN, Ph.D.
Director
Bureau of Plant Industry

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Addendum to the Memorandum issued on May 4, 2022 titled “Procedure for

Listing of Stacked Traits in the Approval Registry for Propagation and
Approval Registry for Direct Use”

In addition to the requirements set by the aforementioned Memorandum issued on May 4, 2022,
the Technology Developer shall submit the following requirements:

I.  Listing in the BPI Approval Registry for Commercial Propagation

1.

vl

Duly accomplished Registration Form for the Listing of Stacked events in the
Approval Registry for Commercial Propagation;

Copy of Biosafety Permit of individual single events;

Letter of authority (LOA) from the permit holder allowing the use of the event, if
applicable;

Proposed IRM Plan subject to the approval of IRMAT and BP], if applicable*;
Proof of payment of filing fee and technical evaluation cost

II.  Listing in the BPI Approval Registry for Direct Use

1.

2.
3.

4.

Duly accomplished Registration Form for the Listing of Stacked events in the
Approval Registry for Direct Use;

Copy of Biosafety Permit of individual single events;

Letter of authority (LOA) from the permit holder allowing the use of the event, if
applicable; and

Proof of payment of filing fee

For your strict compliance.

*IRM Plan is required for stacked products with insect resistance traits.
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